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Maiave, Erin

From: Stephanie Hatzivassiliou [stephanie@theartfaircompany.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, September 14, 2010 12:08 PM

To: Malave, Erin
Subject: RE: Address Change .
Hi Erin-

Thank you so much.

New address and phone:
224 Datura Street

Suite 600

West Palm Beach, FL 33401
5641-227-0005

Document number FOY000004069

——

Thanks-
Stephanie

Stephanie Hatzivassiliou

Financial Controller

The Art Fair Company Inc.

Office (561) 227-0005 . ;
Cell (561} 324-0066 ' :
Fax (561) 584-5060

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us] \
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2010 11:21 AM '
To: Stephanie Hatzivassiliou

Subject: RE: Address Change

Please reply with alf the wenr and updated information.
Please inclide the business and/ or document nimber.

Eirin M. Malarve

Awmendments

Burean of Commercial Recording
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Flarida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation. i

DOS Customer Satisfaction Sutvey i
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From: Stephanie Hatzivassiliou [mailto:stephanie@theartfaircompany.com}
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 4:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Hello-
Please send me an address change form as we moved our office within WPB - thanks
Stephanie Hatzivassiliou X
Financial Controller

The Art Fair Company, Inc

224 Datura Street, Suite 600
West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Office (561) 227-0005

Cell (561) 324-0066

Fax (561) 584-5060
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